COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

1. Lot sales unit 21 Lots 141,142
Lot sale unit 29 Lot 385
Lot Sales Unit 1 Lots 151, 152,280, 1302
Removal of Bio-solids from Fan Press and contract forJettmg
Easement for Porter property
PACOG Greg Collins

DA W

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, February 25,
2020 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

S

13.
14.

15.

16.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Study/Work Session February 11, 2020
Regular Meeting February 11, 2020

BILLS PAYABLE.

FINANCIAL REPORT.

OPERATIONAL REPORT.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

CITIZENS INPUT.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Lots 141,142 Unit 21 Discussion/Action
Lot 385 Unit 29 Discussion/Action
Lots 151, 152,280, 1302 Unit 1 Discussion/Action
Easement for Porter Discussion/Action
Jetting Bio Solid removal Discussion/Action

ATTORNEYS REPORT.
OLD BUSINESS.

NEW BUSINESS.

CORRESPONDENCE.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 19390 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — Ph (719) 676-3396
www.coloradocityco.us



17. EXECUTIVE SESSION Personnel matters, under 24-6-402(4){f)C.R.S. Evaluation of District manager James P Eccher

{Recommendation of Motion) “I move to enter executive session pursuant to 24-6-402(4)(}) for discussion ofa
personnel matter involving the evaluation of the District Manager who was previously informed of the
meeting”

18. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
The public is invited to attend.

Posted February 21, 2020

Board of Directors



 The giland postions of this faom Creuptdi ersaniated sdditiuns, B deen appros od by the Uekprade Read Exlaie Unrmmission
TS Nsmbiterey 7Y

1
3
¢ THES FORM HAS IMPORTANY LEAGAT CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SIIOULD COMSLLT it vSD 14X O3
§ O OTHIER COLNREL BREORE SIG AT NG
; CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

{LAND)

R
i (M Property with No Resideneas)

Bl {0 Pruperty with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)
N
12 Lrate Fiﬁ.r'n_a'sy;-f:v;niﬁn o -

B [ AGREEM&NT |

[ S AGREEMENT. Thner yprecs to Bav wond Reller agraes w self the Proprty deagribod tudow un e serng 2 Gkl s s
13 denbon s sontmat s Conyact

2 PARTIES AND PROPERTY.

. i Bayer, Hohowsse _ [ B Fvers will ke titke
S0t Prapecty desersbend below as [] Jatnt Tenants [] Tenanta Tn Conmmor (] Other Sm fommenee

i &3, Ne Assiguabiity. ‘Lhas Coatract IS NOT wsagmable by Buym wadess osthenwise specified in Additkenal Prasigions

S 1"1 Stlkl“.. mmwhm mﬂ______m TS s [ | \‘ﬁ,Ht;r, 1% lhe o3 el
21 uwawer o Ui Propesty shesenbed below:

i3 24 Property, The Propety is the § Atewing lopally doser ted renl ogiate i Cosnby ol M ke
S LOT 141 UNIT 29 COLO CITY

4 LOT 142 UNIT 21.COLO GITY

2 Resert as Noo o B : o il* S— R B
ot Sepaet Addivas Ly Swie L

wr gt Wil the anteessing enscumags, ol Vaspme i Bmprercmerly aol allecneld s appuicast Therera i 4l tabo eyl ol
BB Svbhies e vaaisd streets ol )1 5 wiacdn) theretn. cxXedpt as howm exclhwied ¢y GRCEETY .

AY L& Inclasioms. The Purelese: Poe on udes the Folinwenyg e [ inelusionsy

33 38k Tnehegdons Lhe Sllowang toms, whelher xtures o prasrar] property. are included 1 the Purchase Pl
3l walesa el ikl orter xolesions

3 NA

H

¥

M T any addibonal items are stached W0 1he Froperty allor the dane of dhus Contrant, such adiiiional it are st gximfed m the
Mo Purchase Miow
A 252 Personul Property - Conveyames. Any porsounl gooperty mus b romweyed a4 oo By Seller free and

A1 ctenr af bl maes rodeepl pers proaperty Wges for e year of Closing), Ticses wanl encombrmnecs, exeept e
R Lttt v b oy ot vee ettt rrTe T e

4k 14, Excloddotss, "L Inllowieg itenm e esetoded (Exabiasion s

N

by

&y

17 LT Water Righis, Well Rights, Waler ang Sewer Tape

W[ ST Deeded Water Rights, The followiny tegally desoribed walsr rights

S NAA

%

52 Any deaded watsr rphits wib e amveved e g anod and wsifecot wa R L 2T R A PO

CIR-E-00, CONTR AT TO BUEY Al S S REAL BXTATE (LAND) Page | of (4



s ) 272 Oxther Rights Relating to Water. The falfowing rights mhding to waber aot mohwded in §§ 275 273,274
A ] 203wkt be nansfead o Pever gt Clomng.
55
B
BN
w3 LA Well Righls Selioy agrocs 1o supply recuived infomaation © Huyer abowt the well Buver wndeedands thi 3
A9 e wadl o he tranaferenl s n “Smol) Cagacits Woell or a “Domeyne bxcagpt Witer Well” gaod tor aeditary boasethold porpases,
S0 Kmer must, poor mone st U lasieg vompleie ¢ Change s Cisnersdug form Tor the well T zasbg well has non Bees regratvred
B with ke Cokormds Divigan of Waner Resvarees w the Depastiaunt ol Narani Rosousees 1 Py Her gt canylol
pr 0 epestintuen o eavboye wedl Faran o Qs sl ind pay the cost of rogistralion. I oo person will be groviding o closiag, s rvace
A1 coomechon with the haassctiom, Buyer must ke the Rorm wath the Division withio sialy duyy atter Closing The Well Poomnt # 52
ad [
SR il | L14 Water Stock Certilivaces. The walar slock werblicwtos o be tramsderved] yt Cloging aic s Tl s
b NIA
ay
a
al 118 Yaier and Sewer Taps. The porlies agroe that swater nal sewer tops listed beluw for the Propeity ¢ro boim
T romveved 0s part of e Tk Pnae oy Dlkosy
o NFA
-
7
T4 Ll amy water oF s2wee taps are incladed in the sake, Buyer i udvised to obtmin, from e provider, wrktlen conlimmatin ol
™ the nmount remainlog te be paid, If any, Hioe and ather redriciions for transter siid wse of tbe laps
R L6 {oaveyance, 1FBIve is 1o muetve any nghts 0 wWater prrsounsd b0y 27 2 0hor Righis Wislsing o Weer ),
T ET AW Righisg § 7T (Waeer Seock Cortiliaatesy v § 275 (Waior sl Sewer s, Solior agiees be coees sugtrighls o
TS r\sn w1 by esevulng U appm.\h!t {eu Dinstrvement wt Chasing
™ L& Crawlig Cropa Witk respeol Lo grosving eropa, Scior st Buver agree 45 follows
WA
R
L
£ & DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
4 3t Dates and Deadilaes,
" Mtemn | Heference | Evend l Date or Deudline
. 1 S . . S S
i_ 1 ] g4 __“-' / .wn-mw Lumc-n Mw\t‘, Ux_adflm - | " Hin |
IS S——T . : R 5 SRR
2 TR _[_ Kool Tate Dessthne A - ]
T s¥28 1 T Rewunl Dike ¢ hpecion Lhodiine o -
4 LNy (m Re\ur\i Lnin Deadhine - i
3 P RRY Ch- F\mm\i i 1:1_1 e bop Oendline ) N
A N ] l_!_t!&ﬁ_l:“ht!ﬂ"l e e S - -
L1 §Re [ Rightof Fao Rulusrl Dhedime S s b8, i '
t . Ownery' Adcisiion R '_____ I .' ‘ gl 2 WL 7 __:_____ '
& 1 §v2 | Asspewtivn Dacumw il Dead)ice . - I
y S T-i T (LR D e _ H i Al :‘H_—_ o -- : — —
L ' B | Selter's Diwlosyres e i B ___ﬁ 2o sl ' _j“ "____
et Reller's e Lisel Diisclosure Deadtine N .
. 11 - § o Tead Hd‘il‘\f Puint !.hs«.lomnc Froadlow i Wesdeniud NfA 1
L ' L Asldendun gincbied s o ) - R |
{ o T et e T e 3
I . L New foun .-n.r'"plu-‘l.tn.ml\.\n b . i - I .. ‘!
; 13 d5E ___'- N'c.\\ 1ann IWIIMQKNM o 1 I . -
R . T N s Toyer s Uredit [nfvrmation Dewlioe T . ./, ‘ T
B . |'l|u;-1m|-..ll W hver s Credit laforratinn 1. Uumlluw i W -
It 384 g Endsting Taw Tmm Deadiine R NSA I
17 S b Mostmg Losn J.cmmmm“-n Dmadium - _ Nm ‘

CRSAERIR CONTRACT 1 HUY AND XKML REAL ESTATE (LANDYS Pugriof it



@
CX]
v

R L R ’ umﬁ—'it;'lklarr ‘\i\alu\nl Dvadlime — Jaea
i LT _l__ Sulier o Private Fappawteg T T‘)m.udmé - _—___:_ M
— __4_..\4*51*.5591 — - B £~/ 277
s §cD | preavad Dewfloe B INA
{ N Y& 2 Al OFyegtyon 1 ‘_Ei'ii_l'_”L ) lbb .
_ R 4 Appmaisyl Resoiulion Ty Dieadline B B MA
B Survey - WIS
IS TR Now 1.C o Vcw Survey [eadiine T
[ -4 § 93 New ULy New Sumve | lbgc\tmu [ heasirwer f—__ N
| 3 8§93 - ’“‘J\ WITL v N RIURIY RLNO(\HHIHTH?.MHM o LA o §
' [IHL__}I!I‘I and Due Dillgence _ pee ISR S
I s e | ||ljl‘\_lll"1 i eadls Qi BN
Ti Thspecniong l-.'.'ml,..m_. il "\_,,mﬂmv L - |
_Iapechon Pesolutian Dheadlone o IS, - a
Tieperty Insuronce Tomminsation Deadline ;__'_—_Lgl-n_'\_f - N o
_Ye Drdigenes ENwsiainents ] very Croadline g S
!)m- Phligenoe f)nclum.nh £ n\;m nan Dieadline ) | o
l)m: Ditipeace T )\u‘!'m‘mlS }\cm]utmn T)e.ltihm‘ i S -
hn:mmzwnlai ll‘xlw-. tion Terstiurationg Ih'u\{h;l-. (Mo - -
ATM\ M Tvadianon Ternpinativie Maadline [NA S
Coaditonal Sale wthme T -
Tl Tased £aint Lol nunataon Dewdline o T - T
I o Fesidertial Adderdureiet b - ]
i A o psnvtnr ] Listegsel State tenta | eadling o . S .
% 1 EA _ Fatopyet Stnements 1erminaton Deslline B
| L Cinsdug amd Possessian D . e,
_ 3 § 123 Mt PNe o wm n 12 LR i
i 317 J 3»}‘“@‘1\100 i‘xue :_:_- . B l)rlju(‘ tzivg . o .
sl__1 ¥ ] axessivn [1me ) o _‘L’Tflﬁ'ﬁ..""""'] o e
. ‘“'__.L-i:‘._if_.__-_- H\_urpinncc Deadbiine wie o S |
S AR Acceptanee Deadline Fime SRR e
| SRS R | e R V—— T e e _
| SSHES —— — N e R e
" B Applicabilicy of Terms. Any Sux cheekod 1 thas U ontuel qaeans the cotiy spordivg preovason appdicy (s diealh e
Bank in 3 [ (Mategoend Dvadines is Lft Bhanb o complele 3 wath the abbreviation 2 A" o e wonl Dieleied.” woeh deaidine
13 aotapplizabde sl the cornegs »:'.-!ul..;. FENSECT VAT i the deadline o dedutiod. 1 no has v elieeked s provision that contzma
a slertwm el “Noae™, suely o Sty I ™ oo avgrhics
Pl abbecyistion “BICT smmstnal oxesiivs o8 1his Comract) mesns thy dale wport whet b buieh par e have sspned s ©ontrac
4o PURCHASRE PRICE AND TERMS,
41 Price aad Terms, Tl Mavchivss Priee st foreh beluw s pinyshie m 003 Tiollacs I s er e Jalaws
[ ftew No. | Referenee [Toem T Aewum __ Amount_
1___ R Pavhase Price . 3 2705 o8
E: REN Larnest bloney SAni o 1
,:-___ '_I::__‘f‘_? 1 e | oW ]\\)11 - R - 5 o - |
bt Lxds T Astiogbon Habice SRS 3 ——
| & 347 Mnmrmq_ o 48 .
& N .‘! 7 Seller r'nu_qh._:_pk. S I __S_____________ -
4 —— .‘_ o === __:—— ‘ S S — e
[ -l 44 N Cilusaey o _-___“_‘—____-______ _ ! $ren a0
[ 1 | ToTAL L _ [ f00n Sowios ]
42 Seller Concesion, At Closing, :sdm witl credil to Buyer LﬁN"rA {Sctler Concessmm) e Sobbor
Lomarsxian moy B osed B oy Tuyer fer, vowt, ehnrge o exgondilure W the extent the amerwst i ahowesd by thee Buayes s Yeadun
and i ancluded m e Clusing Shatement ar L ﬁoamh Dhsclosure o1 Closanp. Exaneples of allowahle itemis (o be ;md foor by the Seller

SRS CONTRACT T RLY AND SR REAL KSTATE d.ANTs

Puge 304 18



el
e
103
M
E
[06
QT
QR
by
o
Eld
I
L13
114
1PN
188
180
18
R
L2
V25
133
123
M
e
126
127
st
| &
(R4
1}
R
113
LR
L3
113G
13
RN
139
0
14}

143
1 &b
145
(FEY
147
IEE]
(RN
A
—iE
152

Cancession pntiade, bl are ool lindbed o Huves s wlestag costt, Toam Jlseotent posnis, fonn o gasateon 1eoe, propand ems amd xin
sthe lee, oSt charge, expense o espeoditure. ScHer Doncession i 0 sddition fo any swm Sefler has ogrood 2 i o grodit i
clweshry modhis Comtruat,

43 Tarmegt Moaer, The bansese Maney et foath o s Sootian, in Wie lomay of o P S L will e

prvishili o npd bbd b o s e Mooy Hoakber 1 D abs Leust seoutt on et o
bk Sedier wid Tiver The Eaoest Momey dopss it st pe endesed by Luyer, with (s Cotteact anbess e partics eisteat]y A
2 an Alternailve Earwest Momey Deadiive lor (3 payisent The pastis wrhogize dolsery of the Fannst Motes dejosis b (i
verpay canchigting the Closing (Closig Comparmyt, ®anm, alor hefiare Clisaog (n e evenl farmegs oty [ iokder bas awren ! o
B e 1 oi barmes Moeacs depesits transteried o fond estabishesd for the purpaee of providing s(forduble hosmg e Coloarb
senuleniy SseBer ol Lo avkeowdedie e agice that amy isorsst scering oot Loarmes Ko degersed with Ui Larsoes
Moy Holder moes sacssaslion il e oebslemred o sech i

EWLE S Alernative Earmasr Muaney Doadlime. The dewdiine dnr Seleverma Ure Dayent Naonwy o othe? daa o1 she
s ol eensds of s Contact i< iecmt Ined a Uwe Allersatise Farnest Maoney Deod tine

$12 Rederaof Esrwest Money. Do hosa Righit o Tevmumate sol hemely wrmostes, Uirer o cadidel lo Uy
setupn of Faoust Sloney as prevacded 1o Gus Contmot 30 dus Conlaset o tormanatsd as 601 Foitl e § 25 and, oxoupt as pirceseded g
5o eRainest Mopey fspules U U harmest Maoney big e sdready bocq nevened Lollos i povierpl of 8 Nodsee b [ornmae Sielter
ey Lo oxoeie xewd peiuen o Riuver ar Beaker wadng with Boyes . werilen mutaa ] instvuetions (o
within theee dns of Satler’ s coecipt ol such fnem

i Form of Fomds; fiooe of Paymesd; Avallable J'upds,

481 Cood Fumits, All sciounis geoabhe by the partes gt Chesing, ineluding sy an pro
and el ol mst be s funds der commby with o
chieeh saviows wod

Farnest Mogwy Release lorm),

;

cods, Cush gl D losig
appleable Cidorslo lows, inctodiog, eloctrome warsfer Tuads cortssed
7oy cheok and cashier s choek (Uhed T

4420 Lime of Payment; Avallable Pendse A Cusnd mcluding e Purehree Poae wobe pasd by Ganeer must be
il betoeg o at L losaop oy ay otharwia apnmed i wnto between the pasties 1o sllow disbursement 5 Chssoge Cvmparny af Lo
OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BEAIN DEFAULT Fuyer reprasents tust Hover, & o the duse of thes Gt [l Does
[ 0ues Mot i e tands st are iipedrsiely o aeilinblie aned svinlohie 1 an amoumt oo less U de AMDOUOL $tateed iy Cash e Ol
it

A5 Mew Lobm.
451, Buyer th Pay Lawn Costs, Buyer, exoept ws clhanvise penmittcd n £4.2 Selle Conveassons, iF apmbica bz

st el pay Tuver s todn cesls, Toapcdisemae pomis, prepard tems s Lo orgimtann fece ax rerjuired by otide

¥, [y
452 Bayer May Select ¥inngrig Guweer ooy poy in ol or sebost Guanein appeops e vl tseeptahte b
Buver nwhshmy o o hae o itall souwthl, edespt o cevingted i § 493 (Loan Timilatione) o1 § 50 (A onal
Fiussaonsg)

423 Loas Ldmdtations, Hoyer BopWwehose e Propety s arg of the odlawiag bypes ol o
Conventiornd ] Oeher 2o o . ) B
4.6 Assumption. iy er agroes o soatne 4o fey an e asting [0 i e sppto Ve ssnnuat of e Asoonpton Hadas. .

e tontivi 0D iriee and Formal presentiv gan whilo w38 et ol pramipa] asd e

s e rarg o U e anmnst e Dot meludene eserin ton e Fbliavang 22 aodieatedd T Read Fstate Taves [
Property fnsurance Prembum ool [ 00

Luyes agnses s piny o loan asier Jew pot o oxvent §700 oA e ame wf wasmption the tew wierest ol will

Pod e} W & per aprum and S aew prvoncit will wed ax Foeao gzt _penergal and

brigezost, glus sawew, I aay T te mtind praocipad befames oF thy o sting loan st Cloang o less e da Assemrdtos Babows winh

Sauses the wmount of cash regneed ron: Buyer a2 Closiog 1o be rrereusod Dy more than § 4% R R R e

—
pikanve with te reanuiressols fur relensg
st Dead ] gz

felior of somusitment lrom foader Ay jan Py bl De gl Ly W P S0 A00. NG 2 L

T

Seller tng

]__1 the | D

CRSH-E4% CONPRACT TORUY A 8811, REAL, KYEUTE {1LANTH Vage 4 0F |8



MLS #: S181370S (Sold) List Price: $1,000

5935 Borman Dr Colorado Clty, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $1,000

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 720 UNIT 21 COLO CITY
PARCEL NUMBER: 4726421144
LOT: 720

WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-1

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes
HOA INCLUSIONS: None
PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: CC & R's, Map

TERMS: Cash

TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: Slight Slope, View, Irregular
ACCESS: Easement

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr

WATER: None

SEWER: Nonse

GAS COMPANY: CO Nat Gas

BLOCK: N/A

TOTAL ACRES: 0.224
ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family, Current Use

TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 21

SELLING DATE: 10/4/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado Clty
AREA: Southwest County
SGHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 39.36
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROYIDED; Special

LOT SQFT: 9761

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
CROPS: None
IRRIGATION: None
EXTRAS: None
CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

PUBLIC REMARKS: Wonderful Views from this lot. Close to Lake Beckwith, Public Pool, and Valley Market. 20 Minutes from Pueblo.
DIRECTIONS: Take exit 74 off I-25, Turn rlght onto Hwy 165. Turn left onto Apache City (Hwy 181) Turn rlght onto Saratoga Rd. Turn nght onto

Borman Dr, Lot is on the left,

https://navicamls.net/displays/?n=373&i=121754828k=87D57CDWOOE5

177



2011012020 Navica MLS

MLS #: 51823548 (Sold) List Price: $1,000 TBD Hicklin Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $1,250

TOTAL ACRES: 0.14

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Ranch

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 939 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4724201083

LOT: 939 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 1
WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-2

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 12/20/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 44.84
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 6094

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: View, lrregular CROPS: None

ACCESS: Unpaved IRRIGATION: Nane

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr EXTRAS: None

WATER: None CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: CO Nat Gas

PUBLIC REMARKS: Nice Buﬂdmg lot with great views. Close to Valley Market and Lake Beckwith. 30 Min from Pueblo.
DIRECTIONS: Take Exit 74 off 1-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165, turn right onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Left on Val Verde Circle, follow onto dirt road. Follow

the road to the left onto Huajatolla Ave. Right onto Hicklin Dr.

https:/inavicamis.net/displays/?n=3738&i=121754828k=87D57CDWOQOES



MLS #: S182357S (Sold) List Price: $1,000 TBD Huajatolla Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $1,000

TOTAL ACRES: 0.145

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 1262 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4724201148

LOT: 1262 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 1
WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-2

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 12/27/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 44.84
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 6299

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: View, Irregular, Other-See CROPS: None

Remarks IRRIGATION: None

ACCESS: Easement EXTRAS: None

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

WATER: None

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: CO Nat Gas

PUBLIC REMARKS: Nice Building lot with great views. Close to Valley Market and Lake Beckwith. 30 Min from Pueblo.
DIRECTIONS: Take Exit 74 off -25. Turn right onto Hwy 165, turn right onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Left on Val Verde Circle. Take a left on Fremont, left

on Anza, right onto Elordra, Right to Huajatolia,

https://navicamis.net/displays/?n=3738&i=121754828&k=87D57CDWOOE5

3717



2/10/2020 Navica MLS

MLS #: $182886S (Sold) List Price: $1,000 TBD Huerfano Court Colorado City, CO 881019

SELLING PRICE: $600

TOTAL ACRES: 0.18

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 1338 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4724201198

LOT: 1338 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 1
WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-2

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 11/11/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHQOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 44.84
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 7846

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: irregular CROPS: None

ACCESS: Unpaved IRRIGATION: None

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr EXTRAS: None

WATER: None CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: Other
PUBLIC REMARKS: Beautiful Lot, Close to Hwy 165. 30 Mmutes from Pueblo.

DIRECTIONS: Take Exit 74 off I- 25 turn rlght onto Why 165. turn rlght onto Bent Brothers Blvd. Turn right onto Valverde Circle. Turn left onto Fremont,

Left onto Anza, Left onto Huerfano Dr, right onto Huerfano Ct. Lot is in the cul-de-sac

https://navicam|s.net/displays/?n=373&i=121754828k=87D57 CDWOOES



MLS #: 5182888S (Sold) List Price: $1,000 TBD Huerfano Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $600

TOTAL ACRES: 0.156

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 1378 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4723101249 .

LOT: 1378 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 1
WATER RIGHTS: No - -

ZONING: R-2

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 11/11/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 44,84
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 8018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 6786

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: Mountain Vlew, Irregular CROPS: None

ACCESS: Easement IRRIGATION: None

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr EXTRAS: None

WATER: None CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: Other
PUBLIC REMARKS: Great lot, Close to Valley Market and Hwy 165, 20 minutes from Pueblo,

DIRECTIONS: Take Exlt 74 off I- 25, turn right onto Why 165. turn right onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Turn tight onto Valverde Clrcle. Turn left onto Fremont,

Left onto Anza, Left onto Huerfano Dr, lot is on the right.

https://navicamls.net/displays/?n=3738&i=12175482&k=87D57CDWOOES

517



L v EVEY nNaviva -

MLS #: $1828918 (Sold) List Price: $1,000 TBD Querida Colorado City, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $600

TOTAL ACRES: 0.16

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 1400 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4723101329

LOT: 1400 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 1
WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-2

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 11/11/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Puebio
TAXES: 44.84
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 6949

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: Irregular CROPS: None

ACCESS: Easement IRRIGATION: None

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr EXTRAS: None

WATER: None CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: Other
PUBLIC REMARKS: Buﬂdlng Lot Close to Valley Marker, 30 minutes to Pueblo

DIRECTIONS: TAKE HIGHWAY 165 WEST TO BENT BROTHERS, RIGHT TO VALVERDE, LEFT TO FREMONT, LEFT TO ANZA, LEFT ONTO

QUERIDA CT. LOT IS ON THE RIGHT

https://navicamls.net/displays/?n=3738&i=12175482&k=87D57CDWOOES



MLS #: S183705S (Sold) List Price: $850 TBD Cripple Creek Dr. Colorado City, CO 81019

SELLING PRICE: $675

TOTAL ACRES: 0.27

ACREAGE SOURCE: Court House
POSSIBLE USE: Single Family

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 206 UNIT 12 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

PARCEL NUMBER: 4713112066

LOT: 206 BLOCK: n/a TRACT/FILING/UNIT: 12
WATER RIGHTS: No

ZONING: R-4

IRREGULAR LOT SIZE: Yes

HOA INCLUSIONS: None

PROPERTY DISCLOSURE AVAIL: No

DISCLOSURE: None

DOCUMENTS ON FILE: No Documents

SELLING DATE: 12/31/2019
SUB AREA: Colorado City
AREA: Southwest County
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 70
COUNTY: Pueblo
TAXES: 2,58
PRIOR TAX YEAR: 2018

DEED PROVIDED: Special

LOT SQFT: 11781

PROVIDE PROPERTY DISC: No

TERMS: Cash SHOWING INSTRUCTIONS: None
TOPOGRAPHY/LOT DESCRIPTION: View, Irregular CROPS: None

ACCESS: Easement IRRIGATION: None

WATER COMPANY: CoCityMetr EXTRAS: None

WATER: None CURBS & GUTTERS: No Curbs, No Gutters\

SEWER: None

GAS COMPANY: CO Nat Gas

PUBLIC REMARKS: Nice size lot, located in Colorado City, Just minutes away from Lake Beckwith and Valley Market, Only 20 Minutes from Pueblo
DIRECTIONS: Take exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165. Turn right onto Crow Cuttoff. Turn Left onto Gripple Creek Dr. Lot is down the road and

on the right.

© 2020 Systems Enginsering, inc. - All Righls Reserved
Information Herein Desmed Reliable but Not Guaranteed

https://navicamls.net/displays/?n=373&i=12175482&k=87D57CDW0OE5

717






O 0 1 N A WN —

—— e
N - o

13

14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
({41 Property with No Residences)
(O Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 02/25/2020

|  AGREEMENT |

1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Christopher M. Lesser and Kathryn G. Lesser (Buyer) will take title
to the Property described below as Joint Tenants [_] Tenants In Common [] Oother .
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Colorado City Metro District (Seller) is the current
owner of the Property described below.
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Pueblo , Colorado:

LOT 385 UNIT 29 COLO CITY

known as No. )
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price
unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
O 2.7.1.  Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing,

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 18



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

O 2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 273,274
and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

O 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that if
the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary household purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

il 2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

Item Reference Event Date or Deadline
No.
1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title
2 §8.1,8.4 Record Title Deadline
3 §8.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline
5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 § 8.5 Title Resolution Deadline
7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association
8 §72 Association Documents Deadline
9 §74 Association Documents Termination Deadline
Seller’s Disclosures . 3
10 §10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
11 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential
Addendum attached)
Loan and Credit S e R g
12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline
13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline
14 §53 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
15 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
16 §54 Existing Loan Deadline
17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 18



85
86
87
88

89

90
91

92
93
94

18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline

Appraisal 5
20 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
21 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline

Survey
23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline

Inspection and Due Diligence
26 § 10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline
27 §10.3 [nspection Termination Deadline
28 §10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline
29 § 10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
33 § 106 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline
34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
35 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
36 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

Residential Addendum attached)

37 §11.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline
38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline

Closing and Possession
39 § 123 Closing Date 2/26/2020
40 § 17 Possession Date 2/26/2020
41 §17 Possession Time 5:00 PM
42 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date 2/26/2020
43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time 5:00 PM

3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any deadline
blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline
is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains
a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount
1 §4.1 Purchase Price $ 1,300.00
2 §4.3 Earnest Money $
3 §4.5 New Loan $
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance $
5 §4.7 Private Financing $
6 §4.7 Seller Financing $
7
8
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing $ 1,300.00
10 TOTAL $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $ ' (Seller Concession). The Seller
Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 18



95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any
other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer
elsewhere in this Contract.

43. Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this Section, in the form of a , will be
payable to and held by (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually agree
to an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to the
company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event Earnest Money Holder has agreed to
have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund established for the purpose of providing affordable housing to Colorado
residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the Earnest
Money Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.

43.1. Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

432. Return of Earnest Money. If Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely terminates, Buyer is entitled to the
return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided in
§ 24 (Earnest Money Dispute), if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller
agrees to execute and return to Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g., Earnest Money Release form),
within three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.

4.4. Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.

4.4.1. Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Cash at Closing
and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check, savings and loan teller’s check and cashier’s check (Good Funds).

4.4.2. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow disbursement by Closing Company at Closing
OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Buyer, as of the date of this Contract, Does
[[] Does Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount stated as Cash at Closing
in§4.1.

4.5. New Loan.

4.5.1. Buyer to Pay Loan Costs. Buyer, except as otherwise permitted in § 4.2 (Seller Concession), if applicable,
must timely pay Buyer’s loan costs, loan discount points, prepaid items and loan origination fees as required by lender.

4.5.2. Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or select financing appropriate and acceptable to
Buyer, including a different loan than initially sought, except as restricted in § 4.5.3 (Loan Limitations) or § 30 (Additional
Provisions).

4.5.3. Loan Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types of loans:
[] Conventional [] Other ;

4.6. Assumption. Buyer agrees to assume and pay an existing loan in the approximate amount of the Assumption Balance

set forth in § 4.1 (Price and Terms), presently payable at per including principal and interest
presently at the rate of % per annum and also including escrow for the following as indicated: [] Real Estate Taxes ]
Property Insurance Premium and [] .

Buyer agrees to pay a loan transfer fee not to exceed § . At the time of assumption, the new interest rate will
not exceed % per annum and the new payment will not exceed $ _per principal and
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual principal balance of the existing loan at Closing is less than the Assumption Balance, which
causes the amount of cash required from Buyer at Closing to be increased by more than $ , or if any other terms or

provisions of the loan change, Buyer has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1 on or before Closing Date.

Seller [_] Will [_] Will Not be released from liability on said loan. If applicable, compliance with the requirements for release
from liability will be evidenced by delivery 1 on or before Loan Transfer Approval Deadline [[] at Closing of an appropriate
letter of commitment from lender. Any cost payable for release of liability will be paid by in an amount not to
exceed § .

4.7.  Seller or Private Financing.

WARNING: Unless the transaction is exempt, federal and state laws impose licensing, other requirements and restrictions on sellers
and private financiers. Contract provisions on financing and financing documents, unless exempt, should be prepared by a licensed
Colorado attorney or licensed mortgage loan originator. Brokers should not prepare or advise the parties on the specifics of financing,
including whether or not a party is exempt from the law.
4.7.1. Seller Financing. If Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller financing, [] Buyer
[] Seller will deliver the proposed Seller financing documents to the other party on or before days before Seller or
Private Financing Deadline.
4.7.1.1. Seller May Terminate. If Seller is to provide Seller financing, this Contract is conditional upon
Seller determining whether such financing is satisfactory to Seller, including its payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, cost and

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 4 of 18



S O W N NN E W N —

— —
D e

w

14
15

16
17
18
19

20

21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

Thc}?nicd_ pgrii(;ns of this form, except differentiated a&aiiib_lus_,_h_:a-;c been a]:_)p;(;ved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19) - e T T

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(O3 Property with No Residences)
(LJ Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 02/2012020

| AGREEMENT

1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. DEELAND.UC (Buyer) will take title
1o the Property described below as [[] Joint Tenants [_] Tenants In Common [ ] Other :
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. COLORADO CITY METRG DISTRICT (Seller) is the current
owner of the Property described below.
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Puetio , Colorado:

LOT 151 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
LOT 152 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
LOT 280 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
LOT 1302 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

known as No. T&D Vacant Land, Colorado Clly, CO 81019
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
O 2.7.1.  Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Pagel of 18



53
54
55
36
57
58
39
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82

83
84

O 2.7.2. Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1,2.7.3,2.7.4
and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

a 2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that if
the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary household purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Ciosing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. 1f no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

| 2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Dcadlines,

Item Reference Event Date or Deadline
No.

] §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Dead!ine

Title i
2 §8.1,84 Record Title Deadline 03/02/2020 Monday
3 §8.2 84 Record Title Objection Deadline ' 03/03/2020 Tuesday
4 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline 03/02/2020 Monday
5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline 03/03/2020 Tuesday
6 §8.5 Title Resolution Deadline 03/09/2020 Monday
7 §8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline

Owners’ Association £
8 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline
9 §7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline

Seller’s Disclosures : s Tl g =
10 §10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
11 §10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential

Addendum attached)

Loan and Credit PG Y
12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline
13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline
14 §5.3 Buver's Credit Information Deadline
15 8§53 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
16 §54 Existing Loan Deadline
17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LLAND) Page 2 of 18



&5
86
87
88

89

90
91

92
93
94

18 §5.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline

Appraisal SR b
20 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
21 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
2 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline

Survey e
23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline

Inspection and Due Diligence :
26 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline
27 §10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline
28 § 10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline
29 §10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline
30 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
33 §10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline
34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
35 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
36 §16.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

Residential Addendum attached)

37 §11.1,11,2 Estoppel Statements Deadline
38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline

Closing and Possession - Frkee _
39 §12.3 Closing Date 03/12/2020 Thursday
40 §17 Possession Date at time of funding
41 § 17 Possession Time
42 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date 02/28/2020 Friday
43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time 5 pm
3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Coniract means the corresponding provision applies. If any deadline

blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline
is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains
a selection of “None™, such provision means that “None" applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

4.1, Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S, Doilars by Buyer as follows:

Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount
I §4.1 Purchase Price 3 2,400.00 '
2 §4.3 Eamest Money 1%

3 §4.5 New Loan s

4 §4.6 Assumption Balance 13

5 §4.7 Private Financing $

6 §4.7 Seller Financing_ $

7

8

9 §4.4 Cash at Closing 1 $2,400.00

10 TOTAL $2.400.00 $2,400.00

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer S o (Seller Concession), The Seller

Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 3 of 18




L

SPECIAL WARRANTY BEED

THIS DEED, Made this 21s¢ day of Jsouary, 2020 betwezn i

Sell Reliznce Charity

of the County of Salt lake and State of Utah, granto(s), and

Dee Laad, LLC, 2 Colornde Limirted Lisbitity Company

whase legal address s 20299 E Purdae P Aurors, CO 80013

of the County of Arapshoe, State of Colarado, grantee(s). N

WTTNESS, That the gramtar(s), for and in consideration of the sum of Two Thousand Four Ilundred Doliars and N/ {00 s
{52,400.00), the reccipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, has granied, bargained, sold ami conveyed, and by
these presents does grant, bargain, sell. convey and confirm, unto the grantee(s), his hary and assigns forever, all the real propenty
together with improvements, if exy, situate, lying snd being o the Caunty of Pusblo, Stale of COLORADO, described a8
follows

Lots 271,281, 434, 496, Unit |, Colorado City, Amended,
County of Pueblo, State of Calorado

[DocFers an |
also known by street and number as TBD Kit Carsan Dr , Colorado £ity, CO 81019

TOGETRER with all and singuler the hereditaments and appusienances thereunto belonging, or in anywise sppertining,
uﬂhmmudmuunm,mﬂldul\dmmdmmmmﬁmﬁumr.udl&mem,ﬁmm!qm
mmmmmuo{mmm.ummuworeqw.m:mm»m-bmwimdmm.mmm
hereditaments and eppustenances except for tases for the current year, a lien but not yet due and payable, subject to statutary
exceptions as defined n CRS 38-30-113, revised

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the suid premises above barguned and described, with the appurtenances, unm the grantes{s),
his heirs, ond assigns forever  The grantor(s), for himsell, his heirs and personal representatives or successors, does covenant and
lgmtMMNIM\ﬁlIWARRAW&NDFOREVERDEFENDﬂNMmemWhhcquhimdmhlc
pmmimn{hpmea(l].hhhdnwmipn.mludl.dmwormudnmngﬂ:wﬂoleorwypmm{.
by, through or under the grantor(s).

The smguler number shatl include the pluml, the plural the singular, and the use of any gender shall be applicable 10 al!

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the grantor(s) hes executed this deed on the date st forth sbave.

SELLER:

Seif Relimnce Charity

The foregoing instrument way scknowledged before me thus M day of Jamusry, 2020 by James Warmer,
Secretary/Treasurer of Seif Rellance Charity

BRANDY EDWARDS
Notary Public State of Utah
'l My Commission Expires on:
May 1, 2022

Witnzss my hand and official seal

My Commission expires:
‘h’l:j /) 2039

IFWOTC 12009
Speain] Wemaaty Deed Tenant m Comumon File Mo
Fossnisi




a..-' Return to Search Results
\_Q

You searched for: RecDatelD >= Sat Jan 11 00:00:00 MST 2020 and <= Wed Feb 05 00:00:00 MST 2020 and exact search in
BothNamesID for dee land

One item found.1

Description Summary

Warranty Rec. Date: 01/23/2020 10:15:08 AM Book Page: Related: Book Page:

Deed Grantor: SELF RELIANCE CHARITY Sub: COLORADO CITY L/U: 271 T: 1 AMENDED,
2166374 Sub: COLORADO CITY L/U: 281 T: 1 AMENDED.,
Sub: COLORADO CITY L/U: 434 T: 1 AMENDED.,
Sub: COLORADO CITY L/U: 496 T: 1 AMENDED

Grantee: DEE LAND LLC AMENDED, AMENDED, AMENDED, AMENDED

One item found.1

C.a* Return to Search Results



Official Records of Pueblo County Clerk & Recorder 2166374

01/23/2020 10:15:08 AM Page 1 off‘1
Warranty Deed R: $13.00 D: $0.24 Gilbert Ortiz

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED, Made this 11st day of Janusry, 3030 between )

Self Refinnce Charity

of the County of Salt lake and Sate of Utah, grantor(s), and

Dee Land, LLC, a Colorado Limited Lisbility Company

whaie kegal addreys is - 20299 E Purdue M Aurors, CO 80413

ofthe County of Arpshoe, Sate of Colorada, grantee(s): 4

WITNESS, That the gmator(s), for and i consideration of the sum of Twa Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and No/100%s

(52,400.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which © hereby acknowledged, has granicd, bargained, sold end conveyed, and by

these presenty does grant, bargon, sell, convey and coafirm, umo the grantee(s), his beirs sad asuigas forever, alf the real property

;ﬁ:ﬂu with impravensents, If eny, situate, lying and being i the County of Pueblo, Smte of COLORADO, described as
owt:

Lots 271, 281, 434, 496, Unnt 1, Coloradn City, Amended,
County of Pushlo, Stats of Colordo

[ DocFecs ax i
w50 knows by street and number a5 TBD Kit Carson Dr , Calorado City, 0O 81019

TOGETHER with all end siagular the hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in snywise sppermining,
#nd the reversion snd reversions, reomindes and remuinders, rents, issues and profits Ihereof, and all the eveate, right, vitle, (nterest,
dmnddmnduhummurhmmm.aminhwmm.oﬁhlndhmmhufndpmhmmh
beredilaments and sppurtenances except far taxes for the current year, 8 lien but not yes dus and payable, nubject to stannry
oxcoptions a8 deficed m CRS 318-30-113, revised

'romvsa.wmuummmmumwmmmummmmummwu.
hus heirs, end assigns forever. The grantoc(s), for himsell, by heirs and personal represeatstives or successocs, docs covenant and
ngree tuat he shall and vall WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the sbove-bargained premises o the quied and peaceable
mdhm:}%}dumm@qﬂdlﬂmmwmﬂﬂuh%wwmmc
by, through or Lmder the grasor(s).

The sitigular nurmber shall include the phuesl, the pluml the |ln|1|l|r.‘y|dMMor|ny gender shali be spplicable to all

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grante(s) has executed this deed an the dato set farth abave.
SELLER:
Self Rellance Charnity
By:

Ot

Warner, Secrefary/Trouserer

sateor A TAK Jor
COUNTY OF Sov\f\' Lul‘-e—

The foregoing instr way "_‘Hon:u:M_Mdlyof.lnury.zlm?byh-uwamer.
Secretary/T rensurer of Self Rellance Charity

BRANDY EDWARDS
Notary Public State of Utah
My Commission Expires on:
May 1, 2022

Witness my hand end official seal

My Citamission expires:
1ﬂzy 1, 2099-

SFWDTCI120(9
Special \:ﬁmuy Dutd Tenmm in Comman Pile No.
FaesN S




FRANK R BELTRAN

PUEBLO COUNTY ASSESSOR
215 W 10th St.

PUEBLO, CO 81003-2935

Real Property

2019 NOTICE OF VALUATION

DEE LAND LLC
20299 E PURDUE PL
AURORA CO 80013-6073 US A

4723401163

THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL
PLEASE DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
AT THIS TIME.

The assessment rate for residential

property is projected to be 7.15 percent,
39-1-104.2(3), C.R.S., Achangein the
projected residential assessment percentage
is NOT grounds for protest or abatement of
taxes, 39-5-121(1), C.R.S. Generally, all
other property including vacant land and
personal property is assessed at 29 percent,
39-1-104(1), C.R.S.

Protest hearings will be held through
June 3 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the
Pueblo County Assessor's Office,

215 West 10th Street, 2nd Floor.
Telephone Number: (719) 583-6596

Fax Number: (719) 583-6600

DATE Your property was valued as it

TAX YEAR A SCHEDULE NUMBER l
2019 70L 4723401163

existed on January 1 of the current
year. The value of residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY - (MAY BE INCOMPLETE)

property is based on the market

LOT 281 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

approach to value. Generally, the
value of all other property is based
on consideration of the market,
cost, and income approaches to
value. The appraisal data used to
establish value is from the 18-
month period ending June 30,
2018, 39-1-104(10.2)(a), CR.S.

If insufficient data existed during
the 18-month data gathering

period, data from each preceding

six-month period (up to a period
of five years preceding

o | June 30, 2018) may be utilized,
0| 39-1-104(10.2)(d), C.R.S.

The tax notice you receive next

ACTUAL VALUATION
TYPE OF PROPERTY PRIOR YEAR VALUE CURRENT YEAR VALUE 8 I‘J’g‘;@ii
Non. Res. Land 1380 1380
Total 1380 1380
VALUE DETAIL INFORMATION
Land
Description Area

VACANT LOT - RESIDENTIAL 7291 Sq. Feet

January will be based on the
current year actual value. If the
Senior Citizen or Disabled Veteran
Property Tax Exemption has been
applied to your residential property
it is not reflected in the current yea
actual value shown above.

You have the right to protest the
classification and/or valuation of
your property. Please refer to
reverse side of this notice for
additional information.

FORM NOV 181-03/19




FRANK R BELTRAN

PUEBLO COUNTY ASSESSOR
215 W 10th St.

PUEBLO, CO 81003-2935

Real Property
2019 NOTICE OF VALUATION

THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL
PLEASE DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
AT THIS TIME.

The assessment rate for residential

property is projected to be 7.15 percent,
39-1-104.2(3), C.R.S., A change in the
projected residential assessment percentage
s NOT grounds for protest or abatement of
taxes, 39-5-121(1), C.R.S. Generally, all
other property including vacant iand and
personal property is assessed at 29 percent,
39-1-104(1), C.R.S.

Protest hearings will be held through
June 3 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the
Pueblo County Assessor's Office,

215 West 10th Street, 2nd Floor.
Telephone Number: (719) 583-6596

Fax Number; (719) 583-6600

DATE Your property was valued as it

4724301244
DEE LAND LLC
20299 E PURDUE PL
AURORA CO 80013-6073US A
TAX YEAR GARAREA J SCHEDULE NUMBER L
2019 70L 4724301244

existed on January 1 of the current
year. The value of residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY - (MAY BE INCOMPLETE)

property is based on the market

LOT 271 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

approach to value. Generally, the
value of all other property is based
on consideration of the market,
cost, and income approaches to
value. The appraisal data used to
establish value is from the 18-
month period ending June 30,
2018, 39-1-104(10.2)(a), C.R.S.

If insufficient data existed during
the 18-month data gathering

period, data from each preceding

six-month period (up to a period
of five years preceding

o | June 30, 2018) may be utilized,
0| 39-1-104(10.2)(d), C.R.S.

The tax notice you receive next

ACTUAL VALUATION
TYPE OF PROPERTY PRIOR YEAR VALUE CURRENT YEAR VALUE 3 IIJ'\IJSL:;E;S;E
Non. Res. Land 1380 1380
Total 1380 1380
VALUE DETAIL INFORMATION
Land
Description Area

VACANT LOT - RESIDENTIAL 7260 Sq. Feet

January will be based on the
current year actual value. If the
Senior Citizen or Disabled Veteran
Property Tax Exemption has been
applied to your residential property
it is not reflected in the current yea
actual value shown above,

You have the right to protest the
classification and/or valuation of
your property. Please refer to
reverse side of this notice for
additional information.

FORM NOV 181-03/19




FRANK R BELTRAN

PUEBLO COUNTY ASSESSOR
215 W 10th St.

PUEBLO, CO 81003-2935

Real Property
2019 NOTICE OF VALUATION

4724301253

DEE LAND LLC
20299 E PURDUE PL
AURORA CO 80013-6073US A

THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL
PLEASE DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
AT THIS TIME.

The assessment rate for residential

property is projected to be 7.15 percent,
39-1-104.2(3), C.R.S., A change in the
projected residential assessment percentage
is NOT grounds for protest or abatement of
taxes, 39-5-121(1), C.R.S. Generally, all
other property including vacant land and
personal property is assessed at 29 percent,
39-1-104(1), C.R.S.

Protest hearings will be held through
June 3 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the
Pueblo County Assessor's Office,

215 West 10th Street, 2nd Floor.
Telephone Number: (719) 583-6596

Fax Number: (719) 583-6600

DATE Your property was valued as it

TAX YEAR LS ARER SCHEDULE NUMBER
2019 70L 4724301253

existed on January 1 of the current
year. The value of residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY - (MAY BE INCOMPLETE)

property is based on the market

LOT 496 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

approach to value. Generally, the
value of all other property is based
on consideration of the market,
cost, and income approaches to
value. The appraisal data used to
establish value is from the 18-
month period ending June 30,
2018, 39-1-104(10.2)(a), C.R.S.

If insufficient data existed during
the 18-month data gathering

period, data from each preceding

INCREASE six-month period (up to a period

of five years preceding
o | June 30, 2018) may be utilized,
0| 39-1-104(10.2)(d), C.R.S.

The tax notice you receive next

ACTUAL VALUATION
TYPE OF PROPERTY PRIOR YEAR VALUE CURRENT YEAR VALUE () DECREASE
Non. Res. Land 1380 1380
Total 1380 1380
VALUE DETAIL INFORMATION
Land
Description Area

VACANT LOT - RESIDENTIAL 7943 Sq. Feet

January will be based on the
current year actual value. If the
Senior Citizen or Disabled Veteran
Property Tax Exemption has been
applied to your residential property
it is not reflected in the current yea
actual value shown above.

You have the right fo protest the
classification and/or valuation of
your property. Please refer to
reverse side of this notice for
additional information.

FORM NOV 181-03/19




FRANK R BELTRAN

PUEBLO COUNTY ASSESSOR
2156 W 10th St.

PUEBLO, CO 81003-2935

Real Property
2019 NOTICE OF VALUATION

4724301265

DEE LAND LLC
20299 E PURDUE PL
AURORA CO 80013-6007 US A

THIS IS NOT A TAX BILL
PLEASE DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
AT THIS TIME.

The assessment rate for residential

property is projected to be 7.15 percent,
39-1-104.2(3), C.R.S., Achange in the
projected residential assessment percentage
is NOT grounds for protest or abatement of
taxes, 39-5-121(1), C.R.S. Generally, all
other property including vacant land and
personal property is assessed at 29 percent,
39-1-104(1), C.R.S.

Protest hearings will be held through
June 3 from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the
Pueblo County Assessor's Office,

215 West 10th Street, 2nd Floor.
Telephone Number: (719) 583-6596

Fax Number: (719) 583-6600

DATE Your property was valued as it

TAX YEAR HQXARER SCHEDULE NUMBER
2019 70L 4724301265

existed on January 1 of the currenf
year. The value of residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY - (MAY BE INCOMPLETE)

property is based on the market

LOT 434 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

approach to value. Generally, the
value of all other property is based
on consideration of the market,
cost, and income approaches to
value. The appraisal data used to
establish value is from the 18-
month period ending June 30,
2018, 39-1-104(10.2)(a), C.R.S.

If insufficient data existed during
the 18-month data gathering

period, data from each preceding

INCREASE six-month period (up to a period
of five years preceding

o | June 30, 2018) may be utilized,
0| 39-1-104(10.2)(d), C.R.S.

The tax notice you receive next

ACTUAL VALUATION
TYPE OF PROPERTY PRIOR YEAR VALUE CURRENT YEAR VALUE () DECREASE
Non. Res. Land 1380 1380
Total 1380 1380
VALUE DETAIL INFORMATION
Land
Description Area

VACANT LOT - RESIDENTIAL 6916 Sq. Feet

January will be based on the
current year actual value. If the
Senior Citizen or Disabled Veteran
Property Tax Exemption has been
applied to your residential property
it is not reflected in the current yea
actual value shown above.

You have the right to protest the
classification and/or valuation of
your property. Please refer to
reverse side of this notice for
additional information.

FORM NOV 181-03/19




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT — SANITARY SEWER JETTING

THIS AGREEMENT is made this __day of , 20__ by and between Colorado City
Metropolitan District (“CCMD”) at 4497 Bent Bros. Blvd. Colorado C ity, Colorado 81019, and
Direct Discharge Consulting, LLC (“Contractor”) for the purpose of Sanitary Sewer Jetting.

The parties covenant and agree, for good consideration hereby acknowledged, as follows:

1. SANITARY SEWER JETTING SERVICES
a. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to provide sanitary sewer
Jet cleaning and root cutting for specified portions of the Colorado City

Metropolitan District sanitary sewer collection system, approximately 30 percent
of entire system or 23 miles (121,440 LF) of 6, 8, 10 & 12 inch pipe.

2. COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS

a. CCMD shall pay Contractor a lump sum payment of Sixty Thousand Seven
Hundred Twenty Dollars ($60.720.00), based on the cost quoted of $0.50 per foot
jet cleaned and root cutting for the services mentioned in section 1.a. An
additional $100.00 per hour will be paid to Contractor by CCMD for all activities
required or requested by CCMD in addition to those listed in section 1.a, which
are authorized in writing.

b. All undisputed invoices sent by the Contractor to CCMD shall be paid within
thirty (30) days of receipt.

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

a. Contractor shall commence work on an agreed upon date between CCMD and the
contractor, and shall continue to provide said services listed in Section 1.a.

b. In the event the Contractor damages any CCMD property during the services
listed in Section 1.a., the Contractor shall be liable for injury, damage or loss that
is a result of Contractor’s negligence or willful misconduct. Any damages outside
control of Contractor shall be the responsibility of CCMD to repair at its own
cost.

¢. CCMD shall provide access to potable water for the purpose of Contractor to
perform services listed in Section 1.a. of this Agreement. Potable water shall be
available from a fire hydrant located nearest to the point of service while
performing services listed in Section 1.a.

d. Either party may terminate this Agreement for any or no reason with a sixty (60)
calendar day written notice.

e. In the event either party issues a notice of termination, Contractor shall provide to
CCMD any and all finished and unfinished reports, data, studies, photographs,



G

charts or other work prepared by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. CCMD
shall have ownership, including but not limited to, intellectual property rights and
control, of all such finished and unfinished reports, data, studies, photographs,
charts or other work product.

In the event either party terminates this Agreement, CCMD shall pay Contractor
the reasonable total value of the unpaid services rendered to the end of the 60-day
notice period by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall, not
later than twenty (20) calendar days after termination of this Agreement by
Contractor, furnish to CCMD such financial or other information as in the
judgement of CCMD representative is necessary to determine the reasonable
value of the services rendered by the Contractor. In all cases, Contractor shall be
entitled to be reimbursed for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.

In no event shall the termination of this Agreement be construed as a waiver of
any right for a party to seek their remedies in law, equity or otherwise, for the
other parties failure to perform each obligation required by this Agreement.

4. ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT

a.

CCMD shall make its facilities accessible to Contractor as required for
Contractor’s performance of its services under this Agreement, and, upon request
of Contractor, provide reasonable and appropriate labor and safety equipment as
required by Contractor for such access and required tasks performed.

The Contractor represents and warrants to CCMD that they have all licenses,
permits, qualifications and approvals of any nature whatsoever that are legally
required for Contractor to practice said profession and provide service as listed in
Section 1.a. Contractor represents and warrants to CCMD that Contractor shall,
at sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required by
Contractor to practice said profession and to provide service as listed in Section
l.a.

Contractor shall, during the entire term of this Agreement, be construed to be an
independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor shall be it
construed, to create an employer/employee relationship, association, joint venture
relationship, trust or partnership.

Nothing contained herein express or implied, is intended, nor shall be construed to
confer or to give any person, firm, or corporation, other than the parties hereto,
any rights or remedies by reason of this Agreement.

No portion of this Agreement shall be assigned, transferred, conveyed or
subcontracted without the prior written approval of the other party.



f. Contractor shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of all data
furnished by CCMD to Contractor that is used by Contractor in providing its
services under this Agreement.

g. All completed reports and other data or documents, or computer media and other
materials provided by Contractor in accordance with this Agreement are the
property of CCMD, and may be used by CCMD and/or Consultant during the
term of this agreement.

5. INSURANCE

a. If any damage, personal injury or property damage occurs in connection with the
performance of this Agreement, Contractor shall immediately notify CCMD by
telephone at 719-676-3396. No later than three (3) calendar days after the event,
Contractor shall submit a written report to CCMD containing the following
information, as applicable 1) name and address of injured person(s); 2) name and
address of witnesses; 3) detailed description of the damage and whether and
CCMD property was involved.

b. Contractor shall secure and maintain throughout the full period of this Agreement
comprehensive general liability insurance of not less than one million dollars per
claim and one million dollars aggregate. Contractor will, upon request, provide
certification of such insurance to CCMD.

6. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
a. Notices: All notices hereunder to the respective parties shall be in writing and
shall be served by prepaid registered or certified mail, or by personal delivery,
addressed to the respective parties at the following addresses:

Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent Bros. Blvd.

Colorado City Colorado, Colorado 81019

Direct Discharge Consulting, LLC
PO Box 863

Firestone, Colorado 80520



Any such notice to a party shall be deemed to be given and effective five (5) days
after such notice has been deposited in the United States Mail addressed as
aforesaid or when personally delivered to and received by the specified parties.

[

Construction: This Agreement shall, in all cases, be construed as a whole
according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any party. This
Agreement and any and all documents executed pursuant hereto shall be
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado.
Each of the undersigned parties and their counsel have reviewed this Agreement,
and the rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved
against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this
Agreement. Words used in the singular herein shall include the plural, and words
used in the plural shall include the singular.

Time: Time is of the essence for each term and provision of this Agreement.

Expenses: Each of the parties hereto shall pay his/its own expenses incident to
preparing for, entering into, and carrying into effect this Agreement.

Effectiveness of Waivers: No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the party to be charged with
such watver. No waiver shall be deemed a continuing waiver or waiver in respect
of any subsequent breach or default, whether of a similar or dissimilar nature,

unless expressly so stated in writing.

Survival of Provisions: All representations and warranties and all unperformed
obligations of the parties herein stated shall survive the execution of this
Agreement and all parties shall remain bound by this Agreement until all of the
respective obligations hereunder have been completely performed. The parties
agree to execute all instruments or documents as may be reasonably required to
consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

Headings: The headings or captions under sections of this Agreement are for
convenience and reference only, and do not form a part hereof, and do not in any
way modify, interpret, or construe the intention of the parties or affect any of the
provisions of this Agreement.

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof, to any
extent, be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and the



application thereof, other than those provisions as to which it shall have been held
invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full
force and effect and shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted at law or
in equity.

1. Entire Agreement: It is expressly agreed by and between the parties as a material
consideration for the execution of this Agreement that all agreements, covenants,
representations, and warranties, expressed and implied, oral or written, of the
parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof are contained herein and the
same shall survive closing and shall not be merged thereby. Except as expressly
contained in this Agreement, no other agreements, covenants, representations, or
warranties, express or implied, oral or written, have been made by any party
hereto to the other concerning the subject matter hereof.

J- Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in multiple original counterparts,
cach of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute one
and the same instrument.

k. Attorney’s Fees: Should any party hereto retain counsel for the enforcing or
preventing the breach of any provision hereof, then, if such matter is settled by
judicial determination, the prevailing party shall be entitled to be reimbursed by
the losing party for all costs and expenses incurred thereby, including but not
limited to, reasonable attorneys and expert fees for the services rendered to such

prevailing party.

L. Requisite Authority: All parties warrant that they have or will have as provided
herein the legal authority to enter into this Agreement and to execute all related

documents.

m. Colorado Governmental Immunity Act: Nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver
of any rights or privileges of TOS under the Colorado Governmental [mmunity
Act.

n. Certification of Not Hiring an [llegal Alien: Consultant has signed the attached
Certification of Not Hiring an Illegal Alien, which is incorporated herein by this
reference.

7. REPRESENTATIVES




Narge)

a. CCMD representative for this Agreement is James Eccher, District Manager at
telephone number 719-676-3783. All of Contractor’s questions pertaining to this
Agreement shall be referred to the above named person, or to the representative’s
designee.

b. Contractor’s representative for this Agreement is David Lewis at telephone
number 303-619-7692. All of CCMD questions pertaining to this Agreement
shall be referred to the above named person.

c. The representatives set forth herein shall have authority to give all notices
required herein.

[Signature Pages to Follow]



T
& Consulting,ug

Signed by:  James Eccher, District Manager

Colorado. City Metropolitan District

Date:

State of Colorado )

) ss.

County of )




1 e y i
i __ 1 Direct Dischz
L T 1

i Consulting,ug

Signed by:  David Lewis, President

Direct Discharge Consulting, LLC

Date:

State of Colorado )
) ss.

County of )




Ingress-Egress Easement Agreement

This Ingress-Egress Easement Agreement is made on (XX-XX)-2020, Between COLORADO
CITY METRO DISTRICT (Grantor), whose address is: PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY
CO 81019-2229 and CHRISTOPHER L PORTER(Grantee) whose address is: 2200 FALLVIEW
DR PUEBLO CO 81006-1753. For valuable consideration in the sum of one dollar, the Grantor
hereby grants to the Grantee, their heirs and assigns, a perpetual easement to go through, over,
and across the following described real estate:

A portion of Lot 705, Colorado City, Unit #5, according to the recorded plat thereof on file in the Pueblo
County Clerk and Recorder office in Pueblo, Colorado. More particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Lot 606, said point being the true point of beginning; thence S
79°50'59" E along a line common to Lots 606 and 705 for a distance of 193.64 feet; thence § 10°09'01" W
for a distance of 50.00 feet; thence N 79°50'59" W for a distance of 225.00 feet to a point on the West
line of said Lot 705 and the East right-of-way line of Cibola Drive; thence N 42°14'34" E for a distance of
59.02 feet to the true point of beginning. Containing 0.24 acres more or less.

Signature of Grantors Dated

Printed Name of Grantors

Signature of Grantee Dated

Printed Name of Grantee

State of Colorado

County of Pueblo

On 2020 personally
came before me and, being duly sworn, did state that they are the persons described in the above

document and that they have signed the above document in my presence.

Signature of Notary Public

Notary Public, in and for the County of State of

My commission expires:




Lot 606

Existing Concrete Drive

N A ' v |
N.79 50'59" 1y, . N10°09'01" E
225,00~ %" 50.00'

Lot 705

Easement Description:

A portion of Lot 705, Colorado City, Unit #5, /]
according to the recorded plat thereof on file in N
the Pueblo County Clerk and Recorder office in T

Pueblo, Colorado. More particularly described as
follows:Commencing at the Southwest corner of
Lot 606, said point being the true point of
beginning; thence S 79°50'59" E along a line
common to Lots 606 and 705 for a distance of
193.64 feet; thence S 10°09'01" W for a distance
of 50.00 feet; thence N 79°50'59" W for a distance
of 225.00 feet to a point on the West line of said
Lot 705 and the East right-of-way line of Cibola
Drive; thence N 42°14'34" E for a distance of
59.02 feet to the true point of beginning.
Containing 0.24 acres more or less.

SCALE 1" = 80"

2/6/2020

Alsr. Altmar

PREPARED BY: Southern Colorado Surveying and Mapping, Colorado City, Colorado, 81019.

2020-005




6TEREH TOAIAING PUTT] [RUOISEI)OL,|
DLTORENE TS

Py Pt -
—AF :

o /

dAue Fuudpang 10 FUISSOL JUAWNTD Suv j0 uf1s 10 30uspiaa waedde ou NL 2l v
[ 24 Uodn SISTIYIROIINS 01 21T 2134] 1BYD LA sedaavs [ Rl
s A0 i sunnsaunes Siyon ganxo OTHT TR en MEP S0 pased pagLIDSIp 310qE AL U sluauaaadun sy e L0201y |

‘paron sedaova panaed pres jo
PUE “Paestput su 1dasve sasnuasd Suuolpe Lur 10 sjuatias
10 SaLpunoy U

[ty
PUE) U LOPIOE [DBUDTA U B, A g ooy A AP Suy g
SHES AL IAE aodn s g op won < e pie gepd Sanans sy Lanims pue) v jon
A PHE LIPS SUURE 10) PAHIAI Seav MEAHTURD eieo] watmanadun S imp S Sgazoy |

1y STy
ustua e g oo o T g ) o et
VDU TR Y XN S| PUET| PIE U |2

M
SE

DR (LAY UOTEN [ juatuasoadig

.HJE.JL jurfjun _v v -

o191 #8714 ded oy ud punoy @
OE=.1 s AT =1 01008
[Hhle] y

&
=

2860409

M6 T 612
20018 O3 1503 N g
901 MG ICH AU G pRi
ONLONIAIAUNG CNYT]

QAVAOIO) NHIHLN0G

61018 00 ‘431D opeJolo)
I eroql) zoz2g

S IAPIOINY PHE Y1) ) Ao

3 O4IN DL UL 211 ue goasa wpd

PORI0IAL S} O FUIPIOAIE “C "uN TUT} K1) apriofo.) ‘9N 107]

5021077

B agy

amdun

uondudsagy [xia)

YN 008 :d

v

SN0

L

FWEOU-0







COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
February 11, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

1. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus - absent, excused
Secretary Greg Collins - absent ,excused
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Josh Briggs, Parks and Recreation
Phillip Spicer, Hollydot Golf Course

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a. Vehicle Policy
Mr. Eccher gave the board proposed changes to the personnel policy, sections 7.40 and 7.50. It would add
“authorized by the District Manager and/or Designee: to both sections. Mr. Cook would like to take more
time to look into this. Also, he wants to clarify some insurance matters that pertain to equipment. Mr. Elliot
is happy with the changes. Mr. Hochstetler likes the changes and thought more changes could be made in
the future if needed.

b. Resolution 07-2020 Setting DEO for election
Mr. Eccher said the attorney said there could not be two DEQs. It would be better to make one a deputy
DEO. Mr. Naron has agreed to be the DEO.

¢. IGA with Pueblo County. Grant for Golf Course CTF Funds
Mr. Eccher told the board this contract would allow CCMD to collect the $120,000 promised by the
county. CCMD submits receipts when equipment is bought and the county reimburses CCMD.
3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Hochstetler adjourned the
meeting, at 6:18 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

ATTEST:

Neil Elliot Asst. Secretary

Approved this 25th day of February, 2020.



These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
February 11, 2020, at 6:15 p.m. \

B

b

10.

11.
12.

CALL TO ORDER. Chairperson Kraus called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION
QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — absent, excused
Secretary Greg Collins — absent, excused
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Josh Briggs, Parks and Recreation
Marc Anzolvar, Hollydot Golf Course
Phillip Spicer, Hollydot Golf Course

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the agenda with the amendment
of removing the executive session; evaluation of the district manager. Mr. Elliot seconded the
motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting January 28 , 2020: Mr. Cook
made a motion to approve all the minutes with the changes of signature names, and Mr. Elliot
seconded the motion. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: Mr. Eccher said the attorney’s office had sent an incorrect invoice and that bill
should not be included. Mr. Elliot made a motion to pay the bills except the payment to MWHP,
and Mr. Cook seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

FINANCIAL REPORT: Mr. Elliot said the numbers looked to be going in the right direction.
OPERATIONAL REPORT:

In Parks & Rec, basketball had started. Walsenburg and LaVeta have their own league this year so
there are fewer kids participating. The website for the campground is hopefully going to be up
before the busy season. Josh is trying to install two more electrical sites before summer. The
sidewalk at the Rec Center has not been installed due to weather.

At the golf course, 62 reels and bedknives have been sharpened. Other equipment is getting annual
maintenance. Snow mold has been very minimal. Marc has contacted several vendors on the best
equipment for the price to provide the most bang for the buck. He is looking at a rough mower, a
utility car and/or a lift. He feels the greens mowers already owned will be sufficient. January
rounds and revenue is up from last year. Phillip is contacting people about tournaments. Friends of
Hollydot have cleaned the back room, fixed the holes in the wall, replace the blinds in the office
and pro shop.

The water department had to repair a service line at the sewer plant. Computers and software are
beings installed this month.

READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Treasurer Hochstetler

CITIZENS INPUT: None

AGENDA ITEMS:

IGA with Pueblo County for CTF Funds
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the IGA and Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.
Resolution 07-2020 Setting up DEO for Election



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

ATTEST:

Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Cook seconded the motion to approve the
resolution amending the previous resolution regarding DEQO. All voted in favor and the motion
passed.

Vehicle Policy
Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the changes to the personnel policy, section 7.40 and 7.50.
Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Cook stated he felt this is too rushed and he did not
have enough information. He called for a division of the house. Mr. Elliot and Mr., Hochstetler
voted in favor. Mr. Cook opposed. The motion passed.
ATTORNEYS REPORT
None
OLD BUSINESS:
Mr. Hochstetler asked the board to do their homework in preparation for the evaluation of the
district manager.
Mr. Cook said he had things he wanted to discuss, but would wait until there was a full board.
Mr. Elliot asked if there had been a goose hunt yet. Mr. Eccher said that had not taken place.
NEW BUSINESS: None
CORRESPONDENCE:
Mr. Eccher said a 4H group would like to do a clean up in April for two weekends. They would
work in the parks, greenbelts, and lake areas. Mr. Eccher wanted to extend a Thank You to them.
EXECUTIVE SESSION: None
ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Elliot made a motion to
adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Cook seconded the motion. Mr. Hochstetler adjourned the meeting
at 6:55 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Neil Elliot Asst. Secretary

Approved this 25th day of February, 2020.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



